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Addendum #02 

March 3, 2022 
 

IFB 22-B0033 
Storage Building and Concrete Pad 

 

 
The purpose of this Addendum #02 to IFB 22-B0033 for Storage Building and Concrete Pad, dated 
February 8, 2022, and previously amended on February 17, 2022, is to answer the following questions: 
 
1. What is the required R-value for the roof insulation? 

 
The roof insulation should be R-17. 

 
2. Should gutters and downspouts be provided? 

 
No, gutters and downspouts should not be provided. 

 
3. What is the desired roof slope? 

 
The desired roof slope is standard A-frame. 

 
4. Are any material testing or special inspections required? 

 
The building and concrete must be per the engineer drawings that the contractor must provide.  All 
parts of the building must be constructed per City building codes. 
 

5. Is builders risk insurance required for the project?  If yes, will the City provide that insurance? 

 
Builders risk insurance is required for the project; and yes, the City will provide the builders risk 
insurance. 

 
 
 
 
 



Sealed bids are due no later than Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at 2:00PM (local time.)  No electronic bids 
will be accepted.  The City is not responsible for late or misdirected mail. 
 
Thank you, 
City of Myrtle Beach 
Ann Sowers 
Purchasing Office/Buyer 
Email: asowers@cityofmyrtlebeach.com  
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